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PROGRAM MANAGEMENT BULLETIN 15-01

DATE: February 26, 2015

TO: Directors of Transportation Development, Directors of Transportation
Operations, District Design Engineers, District Construction Engineers, District
Maintenance Engineers, and District Program Management
Engineers/ Administrators

£

FROM: Trey Tillander, P.E., Manager, Office of Program Management | *|

COPIES: Jim Boxold, Brian Blanchard, Tom Byron, Duane Brautigam, Greg Davis,
Daniel Scheer, David Sadler, Duane Brautigam, Tim Lattner, Mark Wilson,
Khoa Nguyen (FHWA)

SUBJECT: July 2015 FDOT Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction
BACKGROUND

The State Program Management Office has released the July 2015 FDOT Standard Specifications
for Road and Bridge Construction. The July 2015 Standard Specifications is a consolidation of the
January 2015 Standard Specifications eBook with approved revisions through June 2015. The July
2015 Standard Specifications is electronic only and published as an eBook on the Specifications web

site at the following address:

http://www.dot.state.fl.us/specificationsoffice/Implemented/Specbooks/Default.shtm

The eBook is provided in Adobe Acrobat (.pdf) format and includes bookmarks, hyperlinks and
search capabilities. It may be viewed online, downloaded or printed.

The July 2015 Standard Specifications shall be implemented on all projects let July 1, 2015 through
December 31, 2015. All Plans beginning with the July 2015 letting shall include a reference to the
new July 2015 Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction on the key sheets. This
will ensure uniform reference to this new publication.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (850) 414-4130 or by e-mail at
daniel.scheer@dot.fl.state.us.
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